
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 12/9/2011 8:18:07 AM 
To: 'sarita.sarvate@cpuc.ca.gov' (sarita.sarvate@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: GWF 

Today would be better but Monday works, Erik - what say you ? 

From: Sarvate, Sarita [mailto:sarita.sarvate@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 08:07 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: GWF 

When were you thinking? Today is the ED Holiday Party. Do you want to do it Monday or today? 

Original Message 
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BK.C7@pge .corol 
Sent: Thu 12/8/2011 8:59 PM 
To: Clanon, Paul; Sarvate, Sarita 
Subject: Re: GWF 

Sarita - pick a time and we will send our folks. 

Original Message 
From: Clanon, Paul fmailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ea.govl 
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 08:25 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Sarita Sarvate <sarita.sarvate@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: GWF 

Introducing you so you can set up the meeting for Energy Division to explain its analysis, if possible tomorrow. 
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